

Application Form

Profile

Jon _____ Sargent _____
First Name Middle Initial Last Name

_____ Suite or Apt _____
Home Address City State Postal Code
Richmond CA 94805
City State Postal Code

Home: _____
Primary Phone

_____ Email Address

Which supervisorial district do you live in?

District 1

Education

Select the option that applies to your high school education *

High School Diploma

College/ University A

Name of College Attended _____

Degree Type / Course of Study / Major _____

Degree Awarded?

Yes No

College/ University B

Name of College Attended _____

Degree Type / Course of Study / Major _____

Degree Awarded?

Yes No

College/ University C

Name of College Attended

Degree Type / Course of Study / Major

Degree Awarded?

Yes No

Other schools / training completed:

Course Studied

Hours Completed

Certificate Awarded?

Yes No

Board and Interest

Which Boards would you like to apply for?

East Richmond Heights Municipal Advisory Council: Submitted

Seat Name

Vice Chair, or Member

Have you ever attended a meeting of the advisory board for which you are applying?

Yes No

If you have attended, how many meetings have you attended?

Almost all regular meetings since this MAC was formed

Please explain why you would like to serve on this particular board, committee, or commission.

I have lived in East Richmond Heights for over 60 years. I know my community very well. I follow my neighbor's concerns closely through social media and in-person contact. I am now fully retired and have the time to devote to East Richmond Heights matters. I am a former appointee of Governor Brown to a State of California committee (2011 - 2017) and have a thorough knowledge of government meeting rules & protocol from the training I received for that appointment.

Qualifications and Volunteer Experience

I would like to be considered for appointment to other advisory boards for which I may be qualified.

Yes No

Are you currently or have you ever been appointed to a Contra Costa County advisory board, commission, or committee?

Yes No

List any volunteer or community experience, including any advisory boards on which you have served.

1998 to present: Adult Leader, Richmond Sea Scout Youth Program (Northland Nautical Foundation)
2010 to present: US Coast Guard Auxiliary; Staff Officer- Communication Services & Information Services
City of Richmond: volunteer at past Home Front Festivals, Boat Festivals & past Chamber of Commerce events Please see attached resume for additional information.

Describe your qualifications for this appointment. (NOTE: you may also include a copy of your resume with this application)

See attached resume.


Upload a Resume

Conflict of Interest and Certification

Do you have a Familial or Financial Relationship with a member of the Board of Supervisors?

Yes No

If Yes, please identify the nature of the relationship:

Do you have any financial relationships with the County such as grants, contracts, or other economic relations?

Yes No

If Yes, please identify the nature of the relationship:

Please Agree with the Following Statement

I certify that the statements made by me in this application are true, complete, and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief, and are made in good faith. I acknowledge and understand that all information in this application is publicly accessible. I understand that misstatements and/or omissions of material fact may cause forfeiture of my rights to serve on a board, committee, or commission in Contra Costa County.

I Agree

Contact

[Redacted]

[Redacted]

(LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Alarm Systems

Security

Enforcement

Jon Sargent

Retired, Electronic Security Industry
Hayward, California

Summary

Retired from 45 years experience in Security Industry Management and Leadership.

Lifetime Member: Electronic Security Association, California Alarm Association, & California State Sheriff's Association.

Current Member: ESA Historical Committee.

Industry/Law Enforcement Liaison: Security Industry Alarm Coalition (SIAC).

Active Member: Contra Costa County Sheriff's Department Posse

Active Member: United States Coast Guard Auxiliary; Staff Officer-Information Services & Communication Services.

Past Governor-appointed Member: California State Alarm Disciplinary Review Committee

Past Secretary: Electronic Security Association (ESA)

Past Large Company Representative: California Alarm Association

Past Board Member: Western Burglar & Fire Alarm Association

Past Board Member: East Bay Alarm Association

Past Board Member: California Peace Officers Association Business/Law Enforcement Alliance

Past President: California Alarm Association

Past President: Golden Gate Alarm Association

Past Advisory Committee Member: California Department of Consumer Affairs' Bureau of Security & Investigative Services

Past President: Northland Nautical Foundation, Richmond California

Past Commodore: Sea Scouts of Mount Diablo Silverado Council

- Other Active now:

Associate Producer: Vic Ferrer Productions, San Francisco; The Virgil Fox Project

Active Member: American Guild of Organists

Active Member: American Theatre Organ Society & NorCal TOS (Berkeley)

Active Member: Golden Gate Live Steamers

Active Member: Pacific Locomotive Association

Experience

Tyco Integrated Security. SIAC. California State Bureau of Security & Investigative Services DRC

Corporate Industry Relations / Government Affairs at TycoIS & ADT

May 1985 - April 2017 (32 years)

North America

(Tyco time bridged through ADT Security Services, SecurityLink from Ameritech and National Guardian)

California Alarm Association

President

December 2004 - December 2008 (4 years 1 month)

SecurityLink from Ameritech

Regional Manager

July 1996 - July 2001 (5 years 1 month)

National Guardian Security Services

Customer Service Manager

May 1985 - July 1996 (11 years 3 months)

ABC Security Services, James Ellis Investigations, Motion Detection Systems & Bay Alarm Company

Various management positions

August 1975 - May 1985 (9 years 10 months)

Oakland California

Worked with these companies during this time frame

Private Protection Patrols, Event Security, American Mutual

Protective Bureau

Private Security

November 1972 - July 1975 (2 years 9 months)

San Francisco, Oakland & Berkeley CA

Security work at special events & concerts, private patrol services supervisor, and contract security for the Federal Protective Service in the Social Security Administration during this time